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Jan Smallacombe

From: Carl Hearn

Sent: 22 August 2022 12:34
To: Jan Smallacombe
Subject: Wynne Map Appendix 1
From:

Sent: 02 August 2022 11:18
To: Carl Hearn <carl.hearn@tavistock.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Wynne map 1752

Good morning Carl

Regarding copyright restrictions, such are covered in ...............response as attached to my email and, as you can see
NLS "are very keen to credit the owners and/or source institutions appropriately as they would wish", my
emphasis. For those wishing to obtain copies for private or commercial use we can direct NLS to refer such

via https://maps.nls.uk/copyright.html#exceptions. If TTC gets enquiries we can deal with them as and when they
arrive but | do not expect we will be overwhelmed. THT can deal with such requests in an appropriate manner.

NLS does supply copies of their holdings for a charge and | suggest that if viewers wish for a copy they apply for that
to NLS; if you contact ............. you can find out how such can be dealt with. A copy of OS maps is of the order of £11
via NLS and for such sums i do not think that it would be worth spending your valuable time chasing a share of the
same. Commercial use is another matter and in such cases | suggest the above route is used and asked of the NLS.

My advice, if you want it, is that copyright laws in relation to such matters as this are highly complicated and TTC
would best proceed on advices received from NLS.

Regards

On 2 Aug 2022, at 09:24, Carl Hearn <carl.hearn@tavistock.gov.uk> wrote:

Many thanks, I think for Council to come to an informed understanding on how
best to proceed it would be most helpful to have an outline of the options
available on copyright or other issues.

Can you point me to an information resource to find out a little more please?
Many thanks

Carl.

From:

Sent: 01 August 2022 21:19

To: Carl Hearn <carl.hearn@tavistock.gov.uk>
Subject: Wynne map 1752

Good Evening Carl

As you are aware the Town Council is the custodian of the Wynne map of Tavistock, surveyed and
drawn in 1752 and lodged with the Southwest Heritage Centre for safekeeping with conditions. As a
result of huge interest in this map, a part copy of which is on display in the Guildhall Heritage
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Centre, the Trust is minded to lodge a digital copy of the map with the National Library of Scotland
(NLS) who currently hold and offer public access to many digitised estate maps and Ordnance
Survey maps. The interest of the NLS to house the Wynne Map is documented in the attached e-
mail from Chris Fleet, Map Curator for NLS

As custodian of this Wynne estate map TTC holds copyright and | am writing (as the THT officer i/c
maps etc) to seek the Council's permission to offer a copy of the digitised version of this map to the
NLS. If the Council are minded to grant permission for this deposit | think it might be sensible to
have some sort of caveat for copying and publishing for commercial sales of any kind eg books, from
this on line access via NLS. That does not mean we will charge for use eg for charities use, but there
are always those who want free info to sell for their own use eg Alamy who put copyright across
postcards etc which they possibly do not have legal copyright over.

We would best seek NLS advice as to what sort of caveats are attached to the deposit. If there are
charges for public use they should go into THT to help defray GH costs.

Regards

e-mail from NLS 26 Jul 2022

Many thanks for your message and for this kind offer.

This looks a really interesting, attractive and useful plan, and we'd be very happy to
add it to our maps website.

We actually have a large number of estate plans relating to Scotland on our website,
which are owned by other people and scanned by other institutions. We are very
keen to credit the owners and/or source institutions appropriately as they would
wish,

For example, if you look at this estate plan of Caerlaverock

at https://maps.nls.uk/estates/caerlaverock/rec/8337, the owner and the Dumfries
Archival Mapping Project are both credited (the latter with their logo too), and
when you view the zoomable map at: https://maps.nls.uk/view/217626556, at the
upper right there is a further credit and statement of the re-use terms.

The re-use terms are usually specified by the map owner or donor of the image and
can, if you wished, restrict things like commercial re-use, or request to be contacted
over re-use: https://maps.nls.uk/copyright.html#exceptions.

| hope that this helps by way of explaining how we are very keen to fully credit the
original owners of the image and map, and allow you to control onward re-use. We
also have the ability to add whatever specific metadata or notes you might have
about the map online too - as seen here for this map from Lovat

Estates: https://maps.nls.uk/estates/rec/6670/

We'd be very happy to discuss this further with you.

With kind regards,

National Library of Scotland
33 Salisbury Place, Edinburgh EH9 1SL

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
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